March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

The Regular Meeting of the Leet Township Board of Commissioners was brought to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Martin C. McDaniel at the Leet Township Municipal Building, 194 Ambridge Ave., Fair Oaks, PA 15003. Roll Call: Commissioners present were Martin C. McDaniel, Rody Nash, Carolyn Verszyla, and John Stephansky. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Absent: Commissioner Dan Peluso

Also present:

Betsy Rengers, Manager Brian Jameson, Interim Police Chief Steve Chesney, Solicitor Joe Ferrang, Planning Commission Chairman John Valinsky, LSSE Engineer Donna Adipietro, Resident Mary and Scott Soracco, Residents Paul Goerman, Resident
Dave Kovacs, Resident
Chuck Soman, Resident
Deb Cheddar (Katie Melodini)

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Resident Mary Soracco informed the Board that she is concerned about cars passing the 6:40 am school bus when it stops to pick up students and has its flashing lights on at the school bus stop on the corner of Orchard and Main in Fair Oaks. She has spoken to the Police Department about it. She sat at the bus stop in the morning to make sure no one got run over. When the crossing guard is there, she stands in front of the bus, so traffic behind the bus cannot see her. Mrs. Sorracco witnessed cars passing the bus when it had flashing lights on and the arm down. Mr. McDaniel said the bus driver can write down plate numbers and report them. Interim Chief Jameson periodically has officers at the bus stop. Officer Wilson is taking Crossing Guard training and will train the crossing guard once he is certified. The crossing guard starts at 7:05 am and is on duty for the junior high and elementary students. Mr. McDaniel stated that it is a loss of license for 60 days and a \$500.00 fine if found in violation of the school bus law. Interim Chief Jameson will be at the bus stop to monitor the traffic.

Planning Commission Chairman Joe Ferrang asked the Board about the pending short-term rental ordinance because a house near him recently sold, and it could possibly be used for this purpose. Mr. Chesney is in the process of doing legal research on the ordinance and it will be presented at the April meeting.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

February 13, 2023, Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting Minutes

Mr. McDaniel reviewed the minutes and gave the manager a few grammatical corrections. Mrs. Verszyla questioned the wording written by LSSE Engineer John Valinsky regarding vacating a street. It was explained that the term "vacation" was correct.

March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

MOTION: Mr. Nash made a motion to approve the minutes of February 13, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes, seconded by Mr. Stephansky. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. Mrs. Verszyla abstained from the vote because she was not present at the February 13, 2023, meeting. The motion carried.

FINANCE REPORT

MOTION: Mr. Stephansky made a motion to approve payment of the bill list and invoices presented, seconded by Mrs. Verszyla. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

Circulate Department Reports

The Department Reports are circulating in the meeting room. A vote to approve the reports will be taken later in the meeting.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Property Committee

Approval of LSSE Service Order Authorization for War Memorial Park Plaza

The Township applied for and was awarded \$300,000.00 from GEDTF Grant to rehabilitate Ambridge Ave Park and to build a new War Memorial. At the request of the Board of Commissioners, LSSE sent in a service order to authorize LSSE to perform tasks related to the development of conceptual landscaping and amenity plans for the proposed plaza area surrounding the War Memorial Park monument. Around 10% of the \$300,000.00 grant will be used for the War Memorial.

Mr. Stephansky felt it prudent not to intermingle the GEDTF grant funds with the General Fund. He proposed opening a Capital Reserve Account for the War Memorial Park Plaza Project. Mr. Valinsky stated that typically the funds would be reimbursed to the Township after the expenditures are made and then presented for reimbursement. The funds should be available sometime in April.

MOTION: Mr. Stephansky made a motion to open a Capital Reserve Account in the amount of \$300,000.00 for the War Memorial Park Plaza/Ambridge Avenue GEDTF Grant, seconded by Mr. Nash. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

The grant money should be spent within one year, but extensions may be requested.

Approval of LSSE Service Order Authorization for Municipal Building Renovations Mr. McDaniel explained that the Board has had informal conversations about municipal building renovations. Mr. Valinsky said the service order is for tasks related to the condition of

the existing Leet Township building layout and meeting with Township staff to review the

March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

needs of the Township for redistribution of space and the potential of a building addition, including a conceptual plan. Mr. Nash suggested having a site plan design with all the municipal buildings on it, including the fire station. The Board received another proposal from Denny Campbell with a reduced fee. Ms. Rengers asked LSSE for a fee to have an architect design the plan but did not give them any direction as to what would be included in the plan. The Campbell proposal was received after the architect spoke with Interim Chief Jameson, Ms. Rengers, and Mrs. Verszyla to assess the needs. Mr. Nash reiterated the need for a campus plan with the municipal buildings drawn on it. Mr. McDaniel would like to meet with both architects before committing to the expenditure. The discussion was tabled until the March 27th Workshop Meeting. The Board agreed.

Mr. Chesney circled back to the War Memorial Service Order for tasks related to the development of conceptual landscaping and amenities plans for the War Memorial Park monument.

MOTION: Mr. Stephansky made a motion to approve the LSSE Service Order Authorization for the War Memorial Park Plaza-design plan in the amount of \$1,750.00, seconded by Mrs. Verszyla. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

Approval of Electrical Bid for Outlets in the Police Office and Breakroom

Mr. McDaniel explained that some electrical work was approved at the last meeting. The Township received two quotes for installing outlets in the police office and breakroom area. Mr. Stephansky explained that the police station has two outlets that run off the same circuit and this is causing the breaker to trip. He suggested approving the Parme electric bid. Mr. Stephansky researched Parme and found that they have an A+ rating with the Better Business Bureau. Parme will install four boxes and two circuits. Mr. Bischak quoted two outlets and split the circuits for the police station. Mr. Bischak has done work for the municipality before. Parme will install four new boxes and two circuit breakers.

MOTION: Mr. Stephansky made a motion to approve the Parme electric bid for \$3400.00 with proof of insurance, seconded by Mrs. Verszyla. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

Mrs. Soracco asked if the panel would be upgraded. Mr. Nash explained they are just adding outlets and circuits to the police station and breakroom area. She asked for the details of the work. The discussion about the work continued. Resident Chuck Soman was impressed with Mr. Bischak's work.

Public Works Committee

PennDOT Ambridge Avenue Weight Study Meeting Update

The PENNDOT Ambridge Avenue Weight Study meeting is scheduled for March 22, 2023, at 1:30 pm at Ms. Gaydos's office in Moon Township.

March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

Pick-up Truck Purchase Update

Mrs. Verszyla spoke with Public Works Foreman Andy Wanto about the pickup truck purchase. Ford vehicles are not available currently. We must purchase a Ford to be eligible for CoStar pricing. We may be able to purchase a different model pickup truck that is cheaper in price. The truck purchase would have to be bid out if it is not Costar's pricing. Mr. Wanto needs to purchase a new trailer for the new tractor because the trailer is too small for the lawn tractor. Mr. McDaniel would like to have one more trailer quote from another vendor. We will put this on the Workshop Meeting Agenda.

Public Safety Committee

Beech Street Traffic Study Meeting Update

Interim Chief Jameson reported that the Beech Street Traffic Meeting is in the process of being scheduled. He will ask Leetsdale Officials to attend a meeting on March 27, 2023, at 5:30 pm following the Workshop Meeting. Mr. McDaniel explained that over the years there had been many complaints about speeding on Beech Street. After receiving a resident's complaint, the Board had a traffic study done. Leet Public Safety Committee and Leetsdale officials will attend the meeting to review the traffic study and decide on a course of action to remedy the issue.

Approval for LSSE to Conduct a Traffic Study on Mound Street Due to Traffic Issues Mr. McDaniel read aloud the report from Interim Chief Brian Jameson regarding traffic issues on Mound Street:

On 02/17/2023 I met with William Bubb about his request for a traffic mirror to be placed on Mound Street at Ledge. We agreed to meet at the location so he could demonstrate the issue to this officer. Upon arrival, Bubb was parked on the Southwest curb Northeast of the bend beyond the yellow line where there is a sign posted "No Parking on Bend". As I approached Ledge Street a car came down Mound that I was unable to see due to vehicles that were parked on the side of the road where Bubb was, and the bushes in front of 161 Mound Street, almost hitting me head-on. Mr. Bubb reported that was the exact reason he made his request.

Upon further investigation, I found that the bend on Mound Street across from Ledge where the no parking sign is placed as well as the crosswalk and yellow lines do not have an ordinance for legal enforcement. I was also not able to locate any traffic or engineering study recommending the restriction of parking on the bend.

There was a discussion about Interim Chief Jameson's recommendations to put up a mirror, conduct a traffic study, and have the hedges trimmed back at 161 Mound Street. The installation of a traffic mirror does not require a traffic study.

MOTION: Mr. Nash made a motion to erect a convex mirror at Ledge and Mound Streets, and to have Ms. Rengers send a letter to 161 Mound Street to have them trim back their hedges.

March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

Mr. Stephansky asked Mr. Chesney about what the liability would be to the Township if a traffic mirror was installed. Mr. Chesney explained that there is always a liability, but if the mirror is maintained, it should not be an issue. He suggested a maintenance program for the mirrors. Mr. McDaniel said that the correct size mirror should be installed. Mr. Valinsky will include the size of the sign in the traffic study. The Board agreed to table the installation of the mirror and engineering study until the hedges are trimmed back, because that may remedy the issue.

Retirement Recognition for Lieutenant Bob Simmons and Chief Bill Wanto

Interim Chief Jameson explained that both Lieutenant Bob Simmons and Chief Bill Wanto retired during COVID and the Township was unable to recognize them because of it. He would like to order them a retirement badge and plaque to honor their service to the Community.

MOTION: Mr. Nash made a motion to approve the purchase of retirement badges and plaques for Lieutenant Bob Simmons and Chief Bill Wanto, seconded by Mrs. Verszyla. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

Personnel Committee

Approval to Attend the 2023 ALOM Conference

Mr. McDaniel stated that at the last meeting, the Board approved the Manager and any Commissioners that may choose to attend the Spring ALOM Conference at Seven Springs. Mr. McDaniel may go this year, but he will pay for himself to attend. He stated that the Board had been criticized for not attending last year's conference. Mr. McDaniel spent \$900.00 of his own money to take two Local Government Academy classes and he was tested on the course. He was the Valedictorian of the class. There was a brief discussion about the ALOM Conference and the designation of Allegheny County Banner Community.

Solicitor

Mr. Chesney asked that the motion for the badges and plaques be amended to include the price.

MOTION: Mr. Nash made a motion to amend the motion for the purchase of retirement badges and plaques for Lieutenant Bob Simmons and Chief Bill Wanto to include the amount of up to \$400.00, seconded by Mrs. Verszyla. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

Approval to have the Solicitor Write a Handicapped Parking Space Regulation Ordinance

Interim Chief Jameson was unable to find any regulations for handicapped parking in Leet Township. Without regulations, handicapped parking requests and spaces can get out of control. He explained the Ambridge Handicapped Parking Ordinance. The Board can set the regulations. There is one handicapped spot in Fair Oaks that Ms. Rengers knew of, and it was her understanding the Township followed state regulations. The residents had to prove their handicapped status. Mr. Chesney stated that we should not deny handicapped spots for medical reasons and that the space should be located in a safe area.

March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

MOTION: Mr. Nash made a motion to have Solicitor Steve Chesney draft a handicapped parking ordinance and allow him to coordinate with the Interim Chief, seconded by Mrs. Verszyla. All were in favor of the motion.

Approval of Resolution 2023-11 (Fire Department Tax Relief Qualifications)

The Township passed an ordinance to allow tax breaks for Fair Oaks Volunteer Fire Fighters that live in Fair Oaks. The ordinance required a resolution be written to set the qualifications for Fair Oaks Fire Fighters to receive Real Estate and EIT tax breaks. Mr. McDaniel read aloud the qualifications listed in Resolution 2023-11 for Fair Oaks Fire Department Fire Fighters to receive real estate and earned income tax relief:

- a. Attended 10% of all the Fire Calls the Department Answered in 2022.
- b. Attended a minimum of 12 training courses for 2022.
- c. Attended a minimum of one business meeting per quarter for 2022.
- d. Must have passed 1 skills evaluation per year in a skill assigned by the Fire Chief.
- e. <u>Interior Structural Firefighter</u>
 These Firefighters must have completed when the complete of the complete

These Firefighters must have completed what is currently the Allegheny County Fire Academy, PA Entry Level Firefighter Program, previously Essentials of Firefighting consisting of 188 hours of training at the fire academy.

f. Fire Ground Support

These Firefighters are required to attend in-house training and complete the PA Entry Level Firefighter Program to the exterior firefighter level at the Allegheny County Fire Academy, within the first year of membership.

g. <u>Dr</u>ivers

These Firefighters are required to have completed the Emergency Vehicle Operator Training ("EVOT").

There are also attendance requirements. Mr. Chesney worked with Fair Oaks Fire Department President Mark Brooks to set the criteria for the resolution as written in the fire department's charter. The resolution is for the tax year 2022. Mrs. Verszyla would like to become educated on the requirements and revisit the qualifications for 2023. Mr. Stephansky stated the resolution is based on the fire department's charter. If we change the requirements for the tax credit, then the fire department must change the charter. Mr. Chesney said if we want to increase the standards, we can. That was not Mr. Stephansky's understanding of what Mr. Brooks had previously said. Mr. Soman said that the qualifications are strict and that Bell Acres gives all their firefighters a \$500.00 gift card, so even the firefighters that do not live in Bell Acres receive a benefit.

MOTION: Mr. Stephansky made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-11 setting the qualifications for Fair Oaks Fire Department Fire Fighters to receive Real Estate and EIT tax relief, seconded by Mr. Nash. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

Ms. Rengers has notified Jordan Tax Service and Keystone Collections about the tax relief for the firefighters.

March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

NEW BUSINESS

Public Works

Approval of LSSE Service Order Authorization for Olde Sewickley Highlands Stormwater Basin Project

Mr. McDaniel explained that there is a failed detention pipe and pond at Olde Sewickley Highlands. LSSE estimated the project to cost \$180,000 and the Township will receive a \$100,000.00 grant towards the cost. The other \$80,000.00 will come from the American Rescue Plan Act Grant. John Valinsky stated that the engineering service order was included in the grant application. Other grants may be applied for. When the design work is completed, the scope of the project may be less than what was applied for.

MOTION: Mrs. Verszyla made a motion to approve LSSE Service Order 593 for the design and construction phase services tasks related to the Olde Sewickley Highlands Stormwater Basin Restoration Project by the GEDTF Grant award, in the amount of \$20,000.00, seconded by Mr. Stephansky. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

MOTION: Mrs. Verszyla suggested the engineer apply for more grant funds to cover the cost of the Olde Sewickley Highlands Stormwater Basin Restoration Project, seconded by Mr. Stephansky. The Commissioners were in favor of this.

Mrs. Verszyla asked to amend the agenda to have the engineer bid out the paving project on Orchard and Plum Street. Ms. Rengers was informed by Valerie Gaydos' office that Edgeworth Water Authority applied for a grant to replace the main water lines on these streets. Mr. Valinsky stated that the grant awards should be announced soon.

There are many grants available through CFA. Mrs. Verszyla would like to get a grant to renovate the building and there may be an ADA compliance grant that we could apply for. Mr. Valinsky will send a list of open grants to the Board. Most of the CFA grants are due in May. LSSE has a grant department that will notify him of open grants.

Mrs. Verszyla reported the paving project for Plum and Orchard Street is on hold until we find out if Edgeworth Water is replacing the water lines there. Mr. Valinsky explained that Edgeworth Water may share the cost of repaving the streets with the Township. Mrs. Verszyla suggested going out for a bid to pave the streets anyway. Mr. Valinsky stated that the Township has 90 days to accept the bid and the Township may reject all bids. The Board will wait to bid out the paving project until Edgeworth Water is notified of the grant award to replace the water lines on Plum and Orchard Streets. Mr. Valinsky will continue to look for grants that may be beneficial to the Township.

March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

Public Safety

Interim Chief Jameson: Updates and Security Cameras

Mr. Chesney stated that according to reports he never directed anyone to remove cameras that have been placed in town at various locations by the police department, however, the police department cannot put cameras up without following the law and complying with set standards. In Act 22 of 2017, the PA State Police set a minimum standard for police cameras to meet. The Township must meet the State's minimum standards and must have a Memorandum of Understanding with the District Attorney. There are also issues with privacy and location. A third party cannot have access to the video. There is a chain of custody issue. If you see a loved one hurt on the video, then the video can get thrown out because the policies weren't in place and procedures were not followed. The location of the cameras is key. If a person has a reasonable expectation of privacy and they are audio recorded, you violated the law. There must be proper policies in place. Interim Chief Jameson has been working to update the policies. He is in favor of the cameras, but they must be set up properly with policies in place. Policies must be in place; the video should be uploaded to the cloud. Interim Chief Jameson stated that the Plum Street Park camera is in place and operational. The only camera removed was a camera at Orchard and Plum after vehicle thefts in the area. It is not a night camera and is hard to see the video after dark. He had a conversation with Mr. Chesney, and they are working on the policy and Memorandum of Understanding. There was a Facebook post about the cameras and Interim Chief Jameson is not sure where the person got the information. Chesney stated that a police camera in a resident's house means they have access to it. This violates the Criminal Information Act and is a crime. Each year the State Police set out a minimum standard and the law must be followed. Interim Chief Jameson reported that there is a camera at Main and Orchard, but he is not sure if it is ours. Interim Chief Jameson is finding out about the cameras by word of mouth. Mrs. Verszyla stated that Mr. Chesney never told anyone to remove cameras- that would have to be authorized by the Board. Interim Chief Jameson is in favor of cameras as long as they are put in properly. Long term, Interim Chief Jameson would like to put in a better camera system. Mrs. Verszyla wants to get a grant for that. Mr. Chesney suggested an audit system for the cameras that complies with the state. The discussion continued.

Interim Chief Jameson was notified on March 8th by the PCCD (Public Commission of Crime and Delinquency) that the Township has been awarded a report management system and body cam grant in the amount of \$54,000.00. This is a grant that he applied for last year. He has already obtained a grant of \$17,000.00 for body cameras so he will modify the scope of this grant. With this grant, he will update the report management system. The rest was for the body cameras and server system. Interim Chief Jameson will look for grants for electronic speed signs and has been contacted by PennDOT regarding available grants. Mrs. Verszyla would like Interim Chief Jameson to see if all of our stop signs are installed at the right height and have the correct reflectivity. Interim Chief Jameson would like a flashing crosswalk sign at the corner of Main and Orchard. There was a brief discussion about it.

Interim Chief Jameson submitted the letter from the Leet Township Collective Bargaining Unit saying that they agreed to pay part-time officers \$20.00 to train and \$25.00 per hour.

The Leet Township Collective Bargaining Unit wants to speak with the Public Safety Committee about family health care. The Public Safety Committee plans to meet with them.

March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

Employee Handbook

Mrs. Verszyla stated that we talked about that employee handbook a few years back. She also wanted to look at the Township's Health Insurance Policy. She met with a broker back then, and they have a team that does employee handbooks. Mrs. Soracco said that the payroll service may have an employee handbook service, too. We will investigate these services.

Approval of Leet Township/QVCOG Mobile Fingerprint Identification Device Policy

The COG received a grant for a Mobile Fingerprint Identification Device and Edgeworth Borough Police Department will keep the device at their police station. It is available to all the COG municipalities. They will also set up a fuming chamber for lifting fingerprints. There was a brief discussion about where the device will be kept. The COG will fund the cost at a minimum of \$1,025.00 for the year 2023.

MOTION: Mrs. Verszyla made a motion to approve the QVCOG Mobile Fingerprint Identification Device Policy, seconded by Mr. Nash. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

Department Reports Acceptance of Department Reports

MOTION: Mrs. Verszyla made a motion to approve the Department Reports, seconded by Mr. Nash, with all in favor of the motion.

Mrs. Verszyla thanked Interim Chief Jameson for his excellent reports.

Correspondence

The Township will receive a 2023 allocation of \$45,836.64 from Liquid Fuels. Edgeworth Water Authority is doing water line service work, and you may receive a free tree from Tree Pittsburgh at the Sewickley Garden Mart on May 13th.

Executive Session to Discuss Litigation/Zoning Hearing Appeal

Mr. McDaniel explained that the Board would go into Executive Session to discuss the Wernicki Zoning Variance Appeal. Wernicki built a garage/shed without a permit and was denied a zoning variance by the Leet Township Zoning Hearing Board. The audience may wait and return to the meeting if they choose to. A vote will take place after the Executive Session.

MOTION: Mr. Nash made a motion to go into Executive Session at 9 pm to discuss the Wernicki Zoning Variance Appeal, seconded by Mrs. Verszyla, with all in favor of the motion.

March 13, 2023

Minutes of the Board of Commissioner's Regular Meeting

MOTION: Mr. Nash made a motion to come back into regular session at 9:15 pm after discussing the Wernicki Zoning Variance Appeal, seconded by Mr. Stephansky, with all in favor of the motion.

Vote on Participation in the Wernicki Zoning Hearing Appeal

Mr. McDaniel explained that the Township may choose to be an Intervenor in the Wernicki Zoning Variance Appeal.

MOTION: Mrs. Verszyla made a motion for the Township to be an Intervenor in the Wernicki Zoning Variance Appeal for the unpermitted garage/shed, seconded by Mr. Nash. Roll call was taken with a vote as follows: Mr. McDaniel; yes, Mr. Stephansky; yes, Mrs. Verszyla; yes, and Mr. Nash: yes. The motion carried.

Mr. Chesney suggested starting the violation process for Mr. Wernicki. Ms. Rengers sent all of the information to the Zoning Officer and will get Mr. Chesney in touch with him. Mrs. Adipietro asked if PEMA should be involved in the process. Mr. Chesney stated it is up to the Board to protect our ordinance.

Public Participation

Mrs. Soracco said the detention pond fence at Kenney Drive is not locked. We will notify Mr. Wanto to lock it. She informed the Board that kids are having campfires under the power lines, and she does not know if that is safe. She was upset about the lack of parking enforcement on Orchard, Oak, and Mound Streets.

Truck traffic has been slightly better on Ambridge Avenue recently, but the issue has not been resolved.

Mrs. Soracco would like to see a skate park put in place for the children. She suggested a dog park and for the Township to sponsor a scholarship to promote education. Mr. McDaniel stated there is a scholarship offered by "Friends of Quaker Valley". The QV Rotary also sponsors grants. Mr. McDaniel stated the Township is regulated by 1st Class Township Code and is not allowed to give out grants or scholarships. Mrs. Verszyla thanked Ms. Soracco for her ideas and suggested she join the committee if grants are received.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Mr. Verszyla made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:31 pm seconded by Mr. Nash, with all in favor of the motion.

TOWNSHIP OF LEFT

	TO WINDIM OF EDET
/s/Betsy Rengers	/s/Martin McDaniel
BETSY RENGERS, MANAGER	MARTIN C. MCDANIEL, PRESIDENT

April 10, 2023 Date